Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 07 January 2015 15:16

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subject: FW: FOI Request

From: Kathryn Reilly [Kathryn.Reilly@Oireachtas.ie]
Sent: 07 January 2015 12:16

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Subject: FOI Request

To whom it may concern,

| wish to make a request under the 2014 Freedom of Information Act for the following information:

"Information of meetings between the Minister and/or officials of the Department with British Embassy, British
Government on the issue of recent revelations that GCHQ had directly tapped undersea communications cables between
Ireland and Britain; minutes of these meetings; correspondence on this issue within the Department; correspondence
received on this issue by Department; any advice received on this issue".

Many Thanks,
Senator Kathryn Reilly
Leinster House,
Kildare Street,

Dublin 2

Oireachtas email policy and disclaimer.
http://www.oireachtas.ie/parliament/about/oireachtasemailpolicyanddisclaimer/

Beartas riomhphoist an Oireachtais agus séanadh.
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